

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-khalil-hamid-ansari-37a5561b
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Year End Accounts
Account Management
Accounts Receivable

Certifications

Certified Expert Oracle E-Business
Suite R12 Financial Receivable
Consultant

Muhammad Khalil Hamid Ansari

GM Finance at Mukhtar Sons Group
Lahore, Pakistan

Summary

Organisation Taiyaba Enterprises
Organisation Type Trading and Manufacturing
Designation Manager Finance, Admin & Distribution
Location Lahore, Pakistan
Type of Experience Full Time
Tenure July-2002 To Aug-2010

Organisation Suraj Cotton Mills Ltd
Organisation Type Manufacturing
Designation Accountant
Location Lahore, Pakistan
Type of Experience Full Time
Tenure Dec-1995 To Sep-2001

Organisation Nafeesa Textiles Ltd
Organisation Type Manufacturing
Designation Sales Accountant
Location Lahore, Pakistan
Type of Experience Full Time
Tenure Aug-1993 To Nov-1994

Organisation ICEPAC Ltd
Organisation Type Manufacturing
Designation Accounts Officer
Location Lahore, Pakistan
Type of Experience Full Time
Tenure Aug-1991 To Sep-1992

Organisation Allied College Of Management and Textile, Garden
Town, Lahore
Organisation Type Educational Institution
Designation Lecturer

Location Lahore, Pakistan
Type of Experience Part Time
Tenure May-2004 To December-2006

Organisation Sage Research Institute
Organisation Type Educational Institution
Designation Lecturer
Location Lahore, Pakistan
Type of Experience Part Time
Tenure May-2003 To July-2003

Company Farahatali Pharmalinks
Title Manager Finance
Role Development of Distribution, Inventory and Accounts
Management System
Tenure Aug-2004 To May-2005

Specialties: Financial Accounting, Accounts Receivable Management,
Accounts Payable Management, Stores & Material Management,
Tender Documents Preparation, New Department Development,
Fund Management, Liaison with Banks, Loan Documentation, File
Management

Experience

Mukhtar Sons Group
GM Finance
February 2014 - Present
Lahore

Banu Mukhtar Contracting (Pvt) Ltd
Manager Audit
May 2012 - January 2014 (1 year 9 months)
Lahore

Focal Person Controlling and Fixed Assets Module in SAP ERP

Nafiya Financial Services Ltd
Financial Analyst (Associates)
September 2010 - August 2012 (2 years)
Financial analysis and reporting.

Taiyaba Enterprises

Manager Finance, Admin & Distribution

July 2002 - August 2010 (8 years 2 months)

Develop corporate and retail business unit for Double A Paper, Quality Premium Paper and Packages Paper. Toners and photocopy machines. Supervise Finance & Accounts Team.

Suraj Cotton Mills Ltd.

Accountant

December 1995 - September 2001 (5 years 10 months)

Lahore, Pakistan

Maintenance of books of accounts and preparation of monthly management accounts. Cotton Purchase Accounting, Store purchase accounting, Bank reconciliation, other bank related matters and all duties related to accounts department.

Education

The Institute of Certified Management Accountants

Associate Management Accountant, Management Accounting · (2014 - 2014)

Abacus Consulting Technology (Pvt) Ltd

Certified Expert Oracle E-Business Suite R12 Financial Receivable

Consultant, Application Implementation · (2013 - 2013)

SAP E-Academy Abacus Consulting

SAP FI Consultant E-Academy Completed, SAP ERP FI · (2012 - 2012)

ACCA

Certified Professional Part I, Accounting and Finance · (2003 - 2010)

Hamdard University

MBA, Finance · (1999 - 2001)